Coronado Rotary

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

= SPS

SPSCO - Do Not Reply <customerservice@spsco.com>
Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:34 PM

Herb Barrack

Your SPS Order # 82277709-00

Flag for follow up
Flagged

Hello Herb Barrack,

Thank you for placing an order with SPSCO.

An email and link for tracking your order will be sent at the time of shipment. Any applicable shipping, hazmat fees, or
taxes will be applied at the order invoice.

To share feedback about your experience, take our one-minute survey

If you have any questions, please contact us at customerservice@spsco.com or call us at 800.767.7776 Monday - Friday,
8:00 am - 8:00 pm EST. You can also sign-in to your online account at any time to check the status of your order.

Confirmation #: 1001056854 (placed on Mar 27, 2024, 11:33:35 PM)

SPS Order #: 82277709-00

Billing Information:

LIMBS OF FREEDOM SPS
Limbs of Freedom

10620 NOAKES RD

LA MESA, California, 91941

United States

Payment Method:

Purchase Order
Customer PO Reference: Clinic April 5-7 2024



T: 0000000000
F: 619-749-4045

Shipping Information: Shipping Method:

Herb Barrack Default - Standard shipping for account
Limbs of Freedom

4883 Ronson Ct

Suite G

La Mesa, California, 91941

United States

T: 6198381595

Item SKU LIS QTY Price Subtotal LU Discount
Notes* Center

Pro-Flex Foot Shell 25cm Right FSTO25R 1 $121.44  $121.44 Reno

Beige

Pro-Flex Foot Shell 25cm Left FSTO25L 3 $121.44 $364.32 Reno

Beige

Pro-Flex Foot Shell 26cm Right FST026R 1 $121.44  $121.44 Reno

Beige

Pro-Flex Foot Shell 27cm Left FSTO27L 1 $121.44 $121.44 Reno

Beige

Pro-Flex Foot Shell 28cm Left FST028L 1 $121.44  $121.44 Reno

Beige

BLACK SPECTRA SOCK SIZES 26- FCX63026- 2 $224.40 $448.80 Reno

30CM (15/PK) 15

Single Axis Weight Activated Brake ~ 3R15 5 $428.03 $2,140.15 Alpharetta $64.20

and Constant Friction Knee,

Stainless Steel

3% Rewards

Single Axis K1 - K2 Foot 25cm Left 110125L 2 $50.92  $101.84 Reno

Single Axis K1 - K2 Foot 25cm 110125R 2 $50.92  $101.84 Reno

Right

Single Axis K1 - K2 Foot 26cm Left 110126L 2 $50.92  $101.84 Reno

Single Axis K1 - K2 Foot 26cm 110126R 2 $50.92  $101.84 Reno

Right

Single Axis K1 - K2 Foot 27cm Left 110127L 2 $50.92  $101.84 Reno

Single Axis K1 - K2 Foot 27cm 110127R 2 $50.92  $101.84 Reno

Right

Single Axis K1 - K2 Foot 28cm Left 110128L 2 $50.92  $101.84 Reno

Single Axis K1 - K2 Foot 28cm 110128R 2 $50.92  $101.84 Reno

Right



Stainless Steel Single Axis Ankle 12328 4 $69.59  $278.36 Ship from

Foot Adapter Small (22-25cm) supplier
SS Single Axis Ankle, La 1233SINF 12 $69.59  $835.08 Ship from
supplier
Cool Blue 3ply Sock Size 1,2 CB3MDSH2 12 $8.05 $96.60 Reno $4.83

Length 10-14

5% Rewards
Cool Blue 5ply Sock Size 1,2 CB5MDSH2 12 $8.46 $101.52 Reno $5.08
Length 10-14
5% Rewards
Cool Blue 1ply Sock Size 1,2 CB1MDSH2 20 $8.05 $161.00 Reno $8.05

Length 10-14

5% Rewards

Subtotal $5,726.31
Sales Tax $381.84
Discount -$82.16
Order Total $6,025.99

All listed prices are US Dollars.
Order total does not reflect any potential shipping or handling fees.

CURALYMPH PRODUCTS

Solutions for lymphedema care

i
!
)

amoe\ha

Questions? Contact Us.




